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Electric Inc. ‘ » ‘

P.O. Box 1834 E’gpL ' %g"
Portland, ME 04104

207-252-2411 Cell

207-854-8185 Office
207-854-0009 Fax

From: Cuyler Feagles [mailto:cuvlerfeagles@aim.com
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2013 3:26 PM

To: fcampbell@maine.rr.com

Subject: 175 Virginia

Tom;

Were you going to get me photos & a letter? | cannot dove much without them.

Cuyler Feagles, AlA, LEED AP
cuylerfeagles@aim.com
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BEAM LABEL
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Beam Layout Level 1

BEAM LENGTH POST COUNT
311/2" 2
12'9" 3
K 2
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POST SPACING
2l 2"

5'10 3/4"

212"
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Permit Page: Level 1

LOAD AND SUPPORT:

Your deck will support a 108 PSF live load.
Posts have 30" below ground support.

| E— DECK AND POST HEIGHT:
You selected a height of 72" from the top of the decking to
the ground level. The top of the deck support posts will
therefore be 61.25" above ground level.
I
Joists:
Set joists on top of beams, 16"; center to center.
Stress Analysis: Level 1
Component PSF
Joist Deflection 1425
Joist Bending 189
Joist Shear 185
Joist Compression 220
Beam Deflection 148
Beam Bending 148
Beam Shear 117
Bolt Shear 181
Post Stability 265
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Below are the Specifications And Materials
that you have selected for your deck.

; Number of Levels: 1 Footer Depth: 30"

Overview Total Square Feet: 113 Live Load: 108 psf

Dead Load: 10 psf
Component Size Wood Type
Joists 2x10 Top Choice Treated
Beams 2x10 Top Choice Treated
Posts 4x4 Top Choice Treated

: Pressure Treated Standard
Decking 5/4 x 6 Decking
Railing Pressure Treated
Bench None
Lattice None
FooterDepth 30" Live Load 108 psf
Dead Load 10 psf
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